

Rumbidzai Banda
Project Engineer
Richard Crookes Constructions
Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way
Artarmon, NSW 2064

Our Ref: SSD-6339-PA-15

12/04/2021

Attn: Chloe White (WhiteC@richardcrookes.com.au)

Dear Ms Banda,

**St Catherine's School (SSD 6339)
Out of Hours Work Request – Condition D1**

I refer to your submission seeking approval of the Planning Secretary for Out of Hours Work (OOHW) for a tower crane dismantling including temporary road closure under condition D1(d)(iii) of SSD 6339.

I note that the OOHW submission:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- includes approval from Waverley Council;
- includes notifications sent to TfNSW, STA, NSW Police, NSW Ambulance and NSW Fire and Rescue;
- includes a noise impact assessment with proposed mitigation measures; and
- has been submitted to the Department before undertaking OOHW.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the OOHW to be carried out on Sunday 9 May 2021 between 6am to 11pm subject to:

- a) notifying the affected residents as per the established protocol,
- b) providing affected residents the contact details (including phone number) of the site manager so that environmental or safety concerns can be lodged and responded to promptly,
- c) implementation of all noise mitigation measures as per your application to the Department,
- d) management of any complaints as per your established complaints management system under condition C4(c) of the consent.

If you are unable to carry out, or fully complete OOHW on Sunday 9 May 2021 due to inclement weather or other reasons, you are permitted to undertake these works on 16 May 2021.

I remind you that you must check and obtain any required permit, permission, or approval from the relevant authorities before carrying out the intended works.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Matt Wood on 9373 2855.

Yours sincerely



Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management

A nominee of the Planning Secretary